

Sean Murphy

3464 Rich Field Dr
Carlsbad CA 92010
760/801-2378

seanmurphyvc@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/pub/sean-murphy/24/217/29/

Executive Profile

United States Naval Officer and Naval Aviator, May 1987-Jan 1995

Vice President, Sales, Computer Protection Technology Inc. Escondido CA, Jan 1995-Present

Skill Highlights

- Airline Transport Pilot (ATP-AMEL)
- Teacher
- Ministry Leader
- Strategic Planner
- Community Leader
- Youth Sports Coach
- Small business development
- Project management
- Client account management

Core Accomplishments

- Married for 29 Years
- Helped Raise 4 Great Kids
- Designated US Naval Aviator May 1989
- Reached \$2 Million yearly sales mark for CPT 2012
- Over \$22 Million in sales in 21 years at CPT
- Key Player in growing CPT from \$800,000 in yearly sales in 1995 to over \$10 Million in 2015.
- One of 2 Primary Developers for Workforce Mobilizer CMMS Software

Flight Experience

Aircraft: BE-76, C-182RG, PA-28-181, E-2C Group II, E-2C, C-2A, T-44A (Beech King Air), T-2C, T-34C

ASEL 99	SIC 1054	Turbojet 105	
AMEL 2075	Dual 230	Turboprop 2032	Total 2179 Hrs
PIC 880	Instructor 144	Turbine 2137	

Ratings: GA: Airline Transport Pilot (ATP) Multi-engine Land, Instrument Airplane (6/30/2016). CFI, CFII, MEI (1/21/2015), 1st Class Medical (5/4/2016). Restricted Radio Operator License (RR). **Military:** Aircraft Carrier Transport Plane Commander, NATOPS Instructor Pilot, Post Maintenance Functional Check Flight Pilot. 150 arrested carrier landings on 12 different aircraft carriers. Extensive ICAO and overwater flight experience

Professional Experience

Jan 1995 to Current : **Vice President, Sales, Computer Protection Technology, Inc - Escondido, CA**

Sales and Service on Critical Data Center Infrastructure Equipment including UPS Systems, Standby Generators, Computer Room Air Conditioning, Emergency Power Switchgear and Distribution and other ancillary equipment. Responsibilities include key account management, major project management, electrical engineering consulting, equipment sales, service contract sales, in house IT manager, database manager.

May 1987 to Jan 1995 : **United States Navy, Naval Officer/Naval Aviator**

Forward deployed NAS Cubi Point, Republic of the Philippines and Guam 1990-1993. Operated from over 16 different countries in the Western Pacific and Persian Gulf regions. Veteran, Operation Desert Shield/Desert Storm. Officer in Charge VRC-50 Detachment Operation Team Spirit, Republic of South Korea. 3-time Officer in Charge VRC-50 Detachment Fujairah, United Arab Emirates, responsible for 45 people and two C-2A aircraft providing logistical support to aircraft carrier battle groups deployed to the Persian Gulf 1990-1993. VRC-50 Line Division Officer, Assistant Maintenance Officer for (4) US-3A, (2) C-130 and (10) C-2A aircraft. Fleet Readiness Instructor Pilot and Training Officer VAW110/VAW120 1994-1995 preparing new E-2C and C-2A pilots in aircraft type and to land on the aircraft carriers day and night before assignment to fleet squadrons. E-2C and C-2A Aircraft Systems Ground School Instructor. E-2C and C-2A Simulator Instructor.

Education

Designated Naval Aviator 1989 United States Navy Flight School - Corpus Christi, TX
Bachelor of Arts, International Relations 1987 University of San Diego - San Diego, CA

Community Service

President, Valley Center High School Foundation Sept 2003 - May 2010, Created endowment and raised money for sports teams and clubs
Parish Leader/Catechist St. Stephen Catholic Church July 1998 – May 2016, Committee Leader and Teacher
Valley Center Youth Sports Coach 1998 – 2010, Recreational Soccer, Traveling Basketball, Pop Warner Football, Little League Baseball